

1005. Minimum Standards for Training (Refer to Regulation 1007 and PAM Section H for *reserve peace officer* training standards).

[(a) – The document, *Instructor's Guide to Learning Activities for Leadership, Ethics and Community Policing December 2005* continued***]

The document *POST Basic Courses Test Management and Security Protocols* ~~2017-2018~~ adopted effective January 1, 2009, amended May 3, 2012, October 1, 2014, April 1, 2016, ~~and~~ February 15, 2017, ~~and April 1, 2018~~, is herein incorporated by reference.

The document *Work Sample Test Battery Proctor Manual - 2012* adopted effective July 21, 2012, is herein incorporated by reference.

Note: Authority cited: Sections 832.1, 832.3, 832.6, 13503, 13506, 13510, 13510.3, 13510.5, 13515.26 and 13519.8, Penal Code. Reference: Sections 830.33, 832, 832.1, 832.3, 832.3(f), 832.3(h), 832.6, 13506, 13510, 13510.3, 13510.5, 13511, 13513, 13514, 13515.29, 13515.295, 13516, 13517, 13519.8, 13520 and 13523, Penal Code.

1007. Reserve Officer Minimum Training Standards.

[(a) - The document, *Instructor's Guide to Learning Activities for Leadership, Ethics and Community Policing December 2005* continued***]

The document *POST Basic Courses Test Management and Security Protocols* ~~2017-2018~~ adopted effective January 1, 2009, amended May 3, 2012, October 1, 2014, April 1, 2016, ~~and~~ February 15, 2017, ~~and April 1, 2018~~, is herein incorporated by reference.

Note: Authority cited: Sections 832.3, 832.6, 13503, 13506, 13510 and 13515.26, Penal Code. Reference: Sections 832.2, 832.3, 832.6, 13503, 13506, 13510, 13510.5 and 13512, Penal Code; Section 48412, Education Code; and Section 1031(d), Government Code.

1008. Basic Course Waiver and Requalification Requirement.

[(a) - The document, *Instructor's Guide to Learning Activities for Leadership, Ethics, and Community Policing December 2005* continued***]

The document *POST Basic Courses Test Management and Security Protocols* ~~2017-2018~~ adopted effective January 1, 2009, amended May 3, 2012, October 1, 2014, April 1, 2016, ~~and~~ February 15, 2017, ~~and April 1, 2018~~, is herein incorporated by reference.

Note: Authority cited: Sections 832.3, 13503, 13506, 13510 and 13515.26, Penal Code. Reference: Sections 832.3, 13505, 13506, 13510, 13510.5 and 13511, Penal Code.

1052. Requirements for Course Certification.

[(a) - (10) continued***]

(11) Each academy shall establish and comply with the Test Administration and Security Policy, as specified in the *POST Basic Courses Test Management and Security Protocols* ~~2016~~2018.

[(g) - (n) continued***]

The document *POST Basic Course Test Management and Security Protocols* ~~2014-2018~~ adopted effective January 1, 2009, and amended May 3, 2012, October 1, 2014, ~~and~~ April 1, 2016, February 15, 2017, and April 1, 2018, is herein incorporated by reference.

Note: Authority cited: Sections 13503 and 13506, Penal Code. Reference: Section 13503(e), Penal Code.